January 7, 2022

Beachland Elementary School

School Advisory Council Meeting #5

- I. Attendance: Ruth Santiago ESOL, Marjorie Mitchell School Counselor, Trina Van Os, Kristine O'Hagan, Carol Smykowski, Stacey Kenyon, Anabella Fiorini, Juliana Marino, Kristi Chancellor, Liz Villiam, Michelle Banack, and Rachel Finnegan.
- II. Approve Minutes from December will be postponed until February and January will be voted on in the February minutes
- III. Vote on Co-Secretary
- IV. Clubs, School Events, Field 8 to 10 safety patrol will be doing and safety patrols in training 5th grade going to the key 3rd going to Splash at ELC and 4th the Lagoon Days at ELC The Orland Trip coming to campus but we do not have a date yet. The District organizes the trips and the grade levels it is up to this. The standards are matched and the field trips are decided. The Music Departments are looking at the Symphony for the 5th grade. Try to get everything organized around the testing. The Art Museum just opened up but there are no plans yet. V. COVID Mitigation Strategies and Updates: Face coverings are optional and highly encouraged. One Teacher was diagnosed and based on CDC Guidelines; the language has been updated. The Dashboard is located on web, the ratio is actually the entire year.
- VI. Ms. Moody has started and she is from VBHS and has been closing at VBHS and started here. Amy Hambage is the new Speech/Language she is transferring in from Glendale and Mr. Faust is the 4th and 5th grade Math and Science Teacher and is a Finalist for Teacher of the Year. Krista Wade

Veteran Teacher as a Kindergarten Teacher January 3rd

Lisa Wright 1st grade was a sub and finished her certification and was able to be hired. All classrooms have teachers and now there is only the custodian left and Mr. Joey is a performer and will be leaving at the end of January when he goes out to cruise. Mr. Bob is still here but will need help. We are supposed to have three.

Carpets are going back in the classrooms again, and we have a full staff. There should be a nice good shift this semester!

- VII. Open Discussing: The Best Practices for Inclusive Education (BPIE) At the end we had three goals at the end. 1. Communication who to reach out to and who the parents or the teachers will be reach out. Is there a sound relationship? Welcoming and safe there should be this really great connection. 2. How often are the phones and the communications between? 2nd goals multiply tier the language barrier, a specific disability, and looking at the data to see what is going on the with student. Mrs. Banack works on the in depth look on the data, and the school is working on the matters regarding the child what is needed to assist the child. All the children at all levels will be assisted. MTSS Problem Solving Team.
- 3. Key Person that is Resource Person who is working with the children so that they will be able to work on the transitions with changes that could be happening and effecting learning. Ms. Mitchell is the Counselor and check in and lunch bunch with the students that have a behavior. The students all around are coming to have lunch as a social learning which the students are really excited about. She mentioned that she is working communication with the students. Social, emotional Lunch group. There are many proactive strategies that help the children that is the MTSS which is working with the students for the problem solving. MTSS is

putting on the layers of support and when the support is not needed the students are able to help to take off the goals are to keep the student successful.

Vii. Voted for Ms. Kristine O'Hagan to be the Co-Secretary Motioned Liz Villain 2nd Trina Van Os All Approved.

VII Open Discussion: Car Pick-up the children will be sitting where their classes are Whisper Wednesday - Trivia with Officer McFarland. The children who are not working on the Trivia are Whispering. The children who win the trivia get

Vero Beach Opera sent out an email in July and what schools that wanted to take up the Magic Flute and Purchased the magic flute, Mozart, Opera and our Music Teacher can sing as if she is in the opera. Vero Beach Opera started with 5th Grade and Dr. Ortega - Cowen and Discussion about the basketball courts for the students who are participated with extracurricular activities that the teams would be able to patriciate. The basketball court might need to be fenced in so that the children. There will be a huge safety concern.

Motion to Adjourn: Amy Korzon and Juliana Marino (8:40am)

Next meeting: February 25th at 8am.

*** All messages will be on FOCUS, which is good to get the families on board with because when you go to middle school that is the only communication.